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OFFICE OF THE CITY MAYOR 

15 September 2025 

THE HONORABLE MEMBERS 
Sangguniang Panlungsod 
This City 

Thru: HON. ROSAURO RODRIGO G. RESUELLO 
Vice Mayor and Presiding Officer 

Dear Honorable Members of the Sanggunian: 

Herewith is the Letter of Ms. Elizabeth G. Dupaya, Owner /Operator of New Dupaya Cockpit 
Stadium relative to their request for Special Cockfights, for your information and appropriate 
action. 

Thank you! 

In the name of public rvice, 

Copy furnished: 

• City Legal Office 
• Ms. Elizabeth G. Dupaya 



Very truly yours, 

ELI H G. DUPAYA 
(0 er Operator- New Dupaya Cockpit Stadium) 

SEP _15 2025, 

(4) 'N9,t 

September 15, 2025. 

HON. TIRSO S. MANGADA 
Chairman, Games and Amusement 
10th City Council 

Sir: 

This has reference to the Committee Hearing that was conducted last September 13, 2025, 
regarding the request for Special Cockfights, requested by the New Dupaya Cockpit Stadium, 
wherein, there was a suggestion by the members of your committee that, instead of the 
request of two (2) Special Fights, commencing the calendar days Monday and Wednesday 
in so far as the New Dupaya Cockpit Stadium, is concerned, the committee of the whole 
suggested to grant one (1) out of two (2) request for Special Cockfights. 

This, notwithstanding, however, on reconsideration during the meeting thru my counsel, it 
was manifested for the meantime to defer and or hold in abeyance, the implementation of 
the one (1) Special Cockfight per week and instead to proceed and grant the request of two 
(2) Special Cockfight per week, considering that the financial assistance to be given to the 
beneficiaries (PWD's, Senior Citizens, Medical Assistance, etc.,) of the requested schedules 
has already been earmarked through their request. 

We are willing to comply with any additional requirements the Honorable Council may 
require under the premises. Our only request is that this urgent matter be granted especially 
in light of the ratiocinations above-mentioned. 

Thank you very much for your understanding and commitment to public service. Godbless 
us all. 

o4," r 

Copy furnished: 

THE HON. MAILA ROSARIO TING-QUE 

TUGUEGARAO CITY MAYOR 
Tuguegarao City, Cagayan 

THE HON. ROSAURO RODRIGO G. RESEUELLO 
TUGUEGARAO CITY VICE-MAYOR 
Tuguegarao City, Cagayan 
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